




From: Gerald D. Bailey
To: Mandy Mullins
Subject: Hale Trailer Single Source.
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 11:59:19 AM
Attachments: AC_logo-150ppi_b0554e81-2d50-477d-8264-0219cbd8ac34.png

Home2_44a3d51e-b983-4237-8082-72394e0032c7.png
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insta_150ppi_5be81f1b-b06b-49ca-b309-54edd0545f55.png
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county_news_150ppi_14250fe5-78c3-4aa5-b059-283cc85fd4ea.png

Mandy,
Yes, we deliver the trailers to the vendor for needed repairs, so distance to the vendor is very
important.

Gerald

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

Gerald D. Bailey 
Fleet Manager
Public Works
5620 NW 120th Lane • Gainesville • FL • 32653
352-548-1259 (office) • 352-213-4828 (mobile) • 386-418-0331 (fax)

        

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.



















 

Alachua County, Florida 

Procurement 
Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. CPPB, Procurement Manager 

County Administration Building, Gainesville, FL 32601 
(352) 374-5202 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
SS- ITA No. SS- ITA 23-491-MM 

Intended Single Source Purchase of KEITH Parts and Service for Repair of 
Walking Floor Waste Trailers 

RESPONSE DEADLINE: April 30, 2024 at 5:00 pm 

 

 
Thursday, May 2, 2024 
 

SOLICITATION OVERVIEW 

Project Title Intended Single Source Purchase of KEITH Parts and Service for Repair of Walking 
Floor Waste Trailers 

Project ID SS- ITA 23-491-MM 

Project Type Single-Sole Source 

Release Date April 12, 2024 

Due Date April 30, 2024 

Procurement Agent Mandy Mullins 

Project Description This is a Notice for a Single Source Source designation for Alachua County Board of 
County Commissioners. 

Commodity or Service Required: 

Keith Parts for Walking Floor Trailers 

Justification for Single Source Acquisition: 

Hale Trailer Brake & Wheel is the only certified parts and sales services center in the 
central florida area for Keith Walking Floor Systems 

Recommended Procurement Approach: 

For the reason stated above, Alachua County Procurement Division intends to utilize 
the Single Source Procurement method to contract with Hale Trailer Brake & 
Wheelfor supplying the above. 

Summary 

This is not a formal solicitation and there are no submissions required. The proposed action is for 
product or services for which the County intends to negotiate and award with only one source under 
the authority of and in accordance with Florida State Statute 287.057(3)(c). Any responses received as a 
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result of this Notice of Intent shall be considered solely for the purpose of determining whether to 
conduct a competitive procurement. Responses will not be considered as proposals, bids, or quotes. 

  

Summary 

The description of services intended for purchase from a Single/Sole Source is posted in accordance 
with section 287.057(3)(c), Florida Statutes and will be posted for a minimum of 7 business days. 

This is a Notice for a Single Source Source designation for Alachua County Board of County 
Commissioners. 

Commodity or Service Required: 

Keith Parts for Walking Floor Trailers 

Justification for Single Source Acquisition: 

Hale Trailer Brake & Wheel is the only certified parts and sales services center in the central florida area 
for Keith Walking Floor Systems 

Recommended Procurement Approach: 

For the reason stated above, Alachua County Procurement Division intends to utilize the Single Source 
Procurement method to contract with Hale Trailer Brake & Wheelfor supplying the above. 

Contact Information 

Mandy Mullins 
Procurement Agent I 
Email: mmmullins@alachuacounty.us 
Phone: (352) 384-3090 
Department: 
Fleet Management Division 

Timeline 

OpenGov Project Release Date April 12, 2024 

OpenGov Submission Deadline April 30, 2024, 5:00pm 
 

SOLICITATION STATUS HISTORY 

Date Changed To Changed By 

Apr 11, 2024 8:03 PM Draft Mandy Mullins 

Apr 11, 2024 8:25 PM Review Mandy Mullins 

mailto:mmmullins@alachuacounty.us
tel:(352)384-3090
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Date Changed To Changed By 

Apr 11, 2024 8:25 PM Final Mandy Mullins 

Apr 11, 2024 8:26 PM Post Pending Mandy Mullins 

Apr 12, 2024 6:00 AM Open OpenGov Bot 

Apr 30, 2024 5:00 PM Pending OpenGov Bot 

May 2, 2024 6:18 AM Closed Mandy Mullins 
 

PROPOSALS RECEIVED 

Status Vendor Contact Info Submission Date 

Submitted Hale Trailer Brake & Wheel CARL JOHNSON 
cjohnson@haletrailer.com 

Apr 15, 2024 8:22 AM 

Submitted Warren Equipment Inc Rob Flavin 
rflavin@warrentrailers.com 

Apr 12, 2024 6:30 AM 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

No Questions Received. 

ADDENDA & NOTICES 

ADDENDA ISSUED: 

Addendum #1 
Apr 18, 2024 9:31 AM 
Updated to a Single Source Posting.  Extended the date of posting and updated the attachment Single 
Source Form  

Please use the See What Changed link to view all the changes made by this addendum. 

ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Addendum #1 

Proposal Confirmed Confirmed At Confirmed By 

Warren Equipment Inc X Apr 22, 2024 8:55 AM Rob Flavin 

Hale Trailer Brake & Wheel X Apr 18, 2024 9:59 AM CARL JOHNSON 
 

NOTICES ISSUED: 

No Notices issued. 

https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/alachuacounty/projects/90252/addenda?addendum-id=36152&addendum-display=diff

